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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SGS2802G AND SJB9187G ON 07/06/...

From:  Chin, Les-Ying

To, ‘assignments@ikkauto.com’. Admin A (admin-a@kkaulo.com)
cc” ¥ Fong, Andy-SY

Sent:  BM14/2019 8:59:32 AM

Attachments: "% 2p190i11095652,pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AIG

Claims | AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 1947
Lee-Ying.Chin@alg.com | www.aig sg

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawlic.com]

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Hor, Yinrul

Cc: 'Lily.Tan@aig.com'; 'Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com’; 'Baljit.Kaur@alg.com'; 'Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com'; 'NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com'; 'Imran.Ishak@aig.com’;

'ShengYang Lim@aig.com’; 'Darshene.Supramaniam@aig,com’; 'Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com'; 'yokeshi.chan@aig.com'; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE REPAIR SURVEY — YOUR REF: SGS 2802 G -—- ACCIDENT INVOLVING S1B 9187 G AND SGS 2802 G ON 7 JUNE 2019 AT OPEN CARPARK OF BLOCK
148 POTONG PASIR AVENUE 1 AT ABOUT 1830 HOURS

Importance: High

This message is from an external sender; be eautious with links and attachments,
Our Ref: SIB 9187 G (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by TOH CHING SIONG to nofify you of a road traffic accident on 7 June 2018 at about 1830 hours at open carpark of Block 148 Potong Pasir Avenue 1 involving
our client's vehicle registration number 5I8 9187 G and vehicle registration number SGS 2802 G driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As 3 result of the accident, our cllent's vehlcle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your
receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not recelve any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you

Thank you

Regards

Elaine Toh

Vision Law LLC

Tel. 65342811 (Ext, 122)
Fax. 65356802

ce SIB 9187 G — By fax: 67436878 only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER;

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this
email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to
any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
(Incorporated with limited liability)

S Unique Entity Number: 200721148H VHEAD OFFICE _
RAYNEY WONG KENG LEONG TEL :(65) 85342811 (Hunting)
AUDREY WONG SU-HSIEN 13; :EAD OFFI%E ; FAX :(65) 65356802 (General)
PAUL YAP TAI SAN ew Bridge Roa ¥': (65) 853565905 (Litigation)
e Aty Y #18-01/02 Chinatown Point E-mail : yvonnelim@visionlawiic.com
RAVENDRA KRISHNASAMY Singapore 059413

SELWYN TAN YINGXIAN RAN

CLARISSA CHEONG YUNHUI Branch: 490 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 1B'EL ; CB: 63580703

EDISON TAM CHYI EU #03-11 HDB Hub + (65)

SONIA LIM WEI LE| Singapore 310490

WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE — PLEASE REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER

Our Ref: SJB 9187 G (et)
Your Ref: SGS 2802 G

11 June 2019

BY EMAIL ONLY

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SJB 9187 G AND SGS 2802 G ON 7 JUNE 2019 AT OPEN
CARPARK OF BLOCK 148 POTONG PASIR AVENUE 1 AT ABOUT 1830 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email of even date whereby parties are not agreeable to each other's list of motor
surveyors.

Under the circumstances, no Single Joint Expert has been agreed for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue ] C.H. MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR TRAINING
Block 3019A Ubi Road 1
#01-30
Singapore 408713
Contact Person : Mr. Joe @ 6841-8841 / 6748-8888 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

FAX : (85) 63580448 (Conveyancing)

FOR SURVEYOR
) Please initial here after completion of pre-repair

Yours faithfully inspection. Thank you.

Appointed surveyor

B @ (Name & Signature)

DIANE ANG
(HEAD OFFICE) Date & Time of Inspection :
cc: SJB 9187 G - By fax: 67436878 only

CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND S INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, distnbution or other dissemination or usa of this
communication is striclly prohibited. If you have received this transmisslon In error pl contact us immediataly by telaphone so that we can amange for its
retum




6/26/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
5346)

SJB2187G

No

26 Jun 2019
HONDA
CIVIC18LA

Grey

2007
R18A13018735
JHMFD163085211417
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$20,899.00

28 Jan 2008

28 Jan 2008

0

$22,98%9.00

Forfeited

$0.00

30 Nov 2022

B - Car (1601cc & above)
5

$25,084.00

$17,196.00

$17,196.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Jun 2019

OK

NUPS://VILIta.gov.sg/navriyactuon/enquirexepae sy unlicseroreUereginpul fFUNG HUN_IU=FUSU4UUY |



MBHH 15074816 / Ajax Mars Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 09/06/2018 10:21
SUBMITTED BY: Boey Loke

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
09/06/2019 10:21
07/06/2019 18:30

BLK 148 POTONG PASIR AVE 1 OPEN CARPARK

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SJB9187G

TOH CHING SIONG
S6935346J
KEVINTOH95@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96408182
OTHERS-96408182

HONDA
CIVIC 1.8LA

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AVIVALTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

10130552

N.A

TOH CHING SIONG
S6935346J

14/10/1969

INDOOR

07/10/1993

25 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96408182

OTHERS-96408182
KEVINTOH95@GMAIL.COM

Page 10f 16



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

NIL

NO
OWNER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

| was in my vehicle, when this vehicle SGS2802G reversing into the parking lot. While reversing, this vehicle accidentally brushed

onto my vehicle front right side portion.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SGS2802G

CITROEN GRAND C4 PICASSO 1.6 BLUEHD| EAT6 S/R/WHT
NIL

PRIVATE CAR

JIMSON LAI

98202802

Page 2 of 16



Passenger 1 NAME: : PASSENGER 1
GENDER: : FEMALE

Page 3 of 16
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was in my vehicle,when this vehicle SGS2802G reversing into the parking lot. While
reversing ,this vehicle accidentally brushed onto my vehicle front right side portion.

Taxi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

|/We declare that the above particulars & information provided above are true in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
AIZAM BIN ATAN

MARS Officer
Registered Owner or Driver's Signature
Job Complete Date/Time Date/Time:
9 June 2019 at 10:30 AM 9 June 2019 at 10:30 AM

Page 50of 16






Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
! Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
wain | 10un 2019 14 Mn2010 5$0.00 $$0.00 Seice
Edit Reg cae Ad) ot | Edit Estimates | | view Rpt | u' sesiicn |

Main Reference Cilaim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
Insured: LAI SWEE PENG, ID: 50212358D

Main
Claimant:
Vehicle Reg. . |07/06/2019 00:00 - :59

No.: SJB9187G Date of Loss: | 1436 Months and 10 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / 81298785655G policy/Cover | (comprehensive)

Note No.:
Vehicle Reg.
No. SGS2802G
(Insured):

Paolicy No.
(Claimant):

Excess:
Repairer: Ch Motor Vehicle Repair (HQ) BLK 3019A,#01-30 UBI ROAD 1, 408713 Ubi - Tel: 6748 8888

Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Ler, Bernard-1Q]
Insurer: BernardliQian.Ler@aig.com

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 25/06/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |
« AIG_SG (17/06/2019): Request To Upload TP GIA Report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | _Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 1/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SJB9187G (81298785655G)
[SGS2802G]
™

Jun 7 2019 12:00AM
[LAI SWEE PENG]
Ch Motor Vehicle Repair

Page | of 2

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upioad video | Upload Audio | View
Photos/Images 3 per page E
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |17/06/19 10:08 General View 0 | adic | 4
2 |17/06/19 10:08 General View B | Loadirs
3 [17/06/19 10:08 | General View © | Loadirc | (4
4 [17/06/19 10:08 General View © | adirc | &
5 |17/06/19 10:08 General View © | Loadirs
6 |17/06/19 10:08 General View | wadirc | &4
7 |17/06/19 10:08 General View @ | Load s
8 |17/06/19 10:08  |General View © | Ladirc | 4
9 |17/06/19 10:08 General View O | adirc | &
10 |17/06/19 10:09 Chassis Number o Load PG i)
11 |17/06/19 10:09 Odometer Reading @ | wadrc | &4
12 |26/06/19 11:16 Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | LoadrG
13 |26/06/19 11:16 Photographs of Damaged Parts n Load PG | [
14 |26/06/19 11:16 Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | Loadirc
15 |26/06/19 11:16 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | 4
16 |26/06/19 11:16 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | oadirc | 4
17 |26/06/19 11:16 Photographs of Damaged Parts ° Load JPG @
18 |26/06/19 11:16 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | &4
19 |26/06/19 11:16 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirc | M
20 |26/06/19 11:16 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG ||
21 [26/06/19 11:16 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | 4
22 |26/06/19 11:16 Photographs of Damaged Parts ® | Loadirc | 4
23 |26/06/19 11:16 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG ]
24 |26/06/19 11:16 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc
25 |26/06/19 11:16 Photo After Spray © | adirc | 4
26 |26/06/19 11:16 Photo After Spray © | Loadirc | 4
27 |26/06/19 11:16 Photo After Spray © | Loadirc | (4
28 |26/06/19 11:16 Photo After Spray © | Ladirc | 4
29 |26/06/19 11:16 Photo After Spray © | Loadic | 4
30 |26/06/19 11:16 Photo After Spray € | adirc | &4
31 |26/06/19 11:16 Photo After Spray € | LoadirG
32 |26/06/19 11:16 Photo After Spray € | Loadiec | &4
33 |26/06/19 11:16 Photo After Spray © | Loadirs
34 |26/06/19 11:16 | Photo After Spray € | oadirc | 4
Documentation 1 per page v
No ]Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail | Print

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 1/7/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2
|Photos/Images [3perpage  [v] &
[No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [17/06/19 10:55 | OI GIA REPORT | Load PDF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |
There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 1/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 199607128R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/AIG19010553/GCD3E2

Date: 01/07/2019

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle 5 jpo187G Insured Vehicle No: SGS2802G
Date of Loss: 07/06/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 8129878565SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJB9187G
Make & Model: HONDA CIVIC, 1.5 (A) Engine No: R18A13018735
Reg. Date: 28/01/2008 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: JHMFD16308S211417
Colour: Grey Odometer: 144788 km
Engine Capacity: 1799 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55Z R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55Z R16
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|[COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %I
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 14/06/2019
Date Inspected: 14/06/2019 Inspected At: Ch Motor Vehicle Repair (HQ)

BLK 3019A,#01-30 UBI ROAD 1
Singapore 408713

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 1/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRT BUMPER Cut 0.00F *F
2 1 *FRT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 0.00F F
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RH Cracked 0.00F *F
4 1 *HEADLAMP RH Cracked 0.00F *-F

F=Franchise part.
Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. I

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 1/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 1/7/2019



